SUMMARY

HA-1278

Finney-Somerville House
Glenville Road
Churchville, MD 21028

Probably built between 1858 and 1878 by Dr. John M. Finney, this
two-story frame house has been altered substantially on the exterior
but is significant for its association with the Finney family. The son
of Rev. William Finney of Churchville Presbyterian Church fame, John Miller
Finney was a doctor in Churchville for 50 years. He never married, although
is said to have been engaged for 40 years to a woman who was an invalid,
but would not release him from his pre-nuptial responsibilities. (Some
say she feigned her 40-year illnes because she was afraid he had lost his
heart to another woman and knew a gentleman would never leave a sick woman.)

This house is the third in a group of Finney houses on Glenville
Road: Oak Farm (HA-149), built in 1821, Greenwood (HA-1279) built in
1841, and Little Greenwood (HA-1277), built in 1906. Together they
witness the progression of tastes through the 19th century.
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This two-story, el-shaped frame house is located on the west side of Glenville
Road, north of Level Road (Md. Rte. 155).

Set on a low stone foundation and covered in clapboard, the three-bay by two-bay
house faces east and the three bay long ell extends to the west; the south end of the
east section has a one-room addition. The east section has a hipped roof with a
center front gable and wide eaves and two exterior end brick chimneys. Most windows
have 6/6 sash, narrow beaded trim, and louvered shutters.

The front or east facade is spanned by a one-story, hipped-roof porch with doric
columns. The entrance in the center bay is flanked by one window on each side, with
three windows in the second story. The gable contains a triangular window.

The north end of the east section has 4/4 sash windows and a casement window in
the western bay of the first story.

The addition on the south end with a gable roof and center front gable, echoes the
treatment of the main facade with wide eaves and a triangular gable window. Set on
a brick foundation, it has a bay window in the east side.

The house appears to have been T-shaped originally. A two-story, partially-
enclosed porch has extended the south side of the stem of the "T" to be flush with ths
south end of the east section.

The north side of what is now the "ell1" has windows in the three bays of both

stories, with the exception of the entrance in the first story east bay. The latter
has a gable-roofed portico and a glassed-in vestibule.
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This house is said to have been built sometime between 1858 and 1878 by Dr. John
Finney, son of the Reverend William Finney. John Miller Finney (b. 1823, d. 1896)
was a doctor in Churchville for 50 years, during which time, it is said, he made all
his house calls on horseback.

John Finney also owned a house at the corner of Glenville and Level (Rte. 155)
roads, which burned in the 1920's. He is said to have lived in the house described
here with his father, who moved here after his wife died in 1865, and his sister,
Susan Finney. The 19-a$re parcel of land--"01d Dan's Lot" -- was deeded from Willijam
to John Finney in 1867.' When John Finney died in 1896, unmarried and without issue
(although with a %O year engagement to his credit) this lot was sold to Priscilla
Wilson for $1200.¢ She owned it unt%] her death in 1913, when it was sold to Mary
. Lee, wife of James Lee for $3100.° By 1919, when James G. Crockett purchased the
.ouse and 19 acres, the price had jumped to $8500.%4 From 1924 until 1943, the property
was owned by George C. Umbarger, whose family also owned "Greenwood," another Finney
place, across the road.

The house is interesting for its association with the Finney family--one of
Harford County's most illustrious. Rev. William Finney was pastor of Churchville
Presbyterian Church for 41 years (1813-1854), and John M. Finney's brother Reverend
Ebenezer D. Finney was the first pastor of Bel Air Presbyterian Church in 1852 (when
it was in the 0dd FellowsHall) and again from 1872-1895,

Another of his brothers, George J. Finney, Tived in "Greenwood" and was a county
commissioner, a clerk of the board of county commissioners, and chief judge of the
orphans court. His nephew, John M. T. Finney, also a doctor, was a leading surgeon
in America, tending to President Theodore Roosevelt and helping to found the Union
Protestant infirmary, later the Union Memorial Hospital, in Baltimore.

1. Liber WHD 15, Folio 247
2. Liber WSF 91, Folio 328
3. Liber JAR 142, Folio 279
4, Liber JAR 164, Folio 237
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Natalie Shivers Historic Site Surveyor 9/79
ORGANIZATION DATE
Historic District Commission 838-6000
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
45 South Main Street Maryland 21014
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Bel Air

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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FINNEY-SOMERVILLE HOUSE

Title Search

HA-1278
1. 1067/299 June 23, 1978 Grantor: Thomas P. & Carol 0. Hackett
Grantee: TIan Douglas & Sally L. Somerville
Acreage: 40 Acres
2. GCR 276/122 January 19, 1943 Grantor: George C. Umparger, widower
Grantee: Thomas P. & Carol 0. Hackett
Acreage: 2 lots: 20 Acres - DGW 186/428
20 Acres - JAR 162/54
3. DGW 186/428 April 7, 1924 Grantor: James G. & Iantha Crockett
Grantee: George C. Unmbarger
Sum: $8000
Acreage: 19 Acres, 3 Roods, 3 Square Perches
4. JAR 164/237 July 5, 1919 Grantor: Mary E. Lee, widow
Grantee: James G. Crockett
Sum: $8500
Acreage: 19 Acres, 3 Roods, 3 Square Perches
5. JAR 142/279 November 5, 1913 Grantor: Laura M. Wilson, et al (heirs of
Priscilla G. Wilson)
N Grantee: Mary E. Lee, wife of James Lee
Sum: $3100
Acreage: 19 Acres, 3 Roods, 3 Square Perches
7. Equity Records
WSF 51/1 August 2, 1897 ?. Edwin Webster vs. Ebenezer D. Finney, et al
Settlement of John M. Finney's estate)

6. WSF 91/328 July 12, 1897 Grantor: Wm. H. Harlan & Frederick R. Williams,
Trustees
Grantee: Priscilla A. Wilson
Sum: $1200
Acreage: 19 Acres, 3 Roods, 3 Perches
8. WHD 15/247 June 20, 1867 Grantor: Wm. Finney
Grantee: John M. Finney
Acreage: "01d Dan's Lot" = 19 Acres, 3 Roods,

13 Perches
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